

Ashley Jolly

From: Jef Jones
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 10:34 AM
To: Ashley Jolly
Subject: FW: Dig park questions

From: Colleen Herbert <recreationchair@mansfieldtwp.com>
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 7:24 PM
To: Michael Fitzpatrick <administrator@mansfieldtwp.com>
Cc: PW Foreman <PWForeman@mansfieldtwp.com>; Doug M. Johnson <Doug.Johnson@rve.com>; Paul Narwid <recreation@mansfieldtwp.com>; Brian Siz <bsiz@mansfieldtwp.com>; Marcial Mojena <mmojena@mansfieldtwp.com>; [REDACTED]
Jef Jones <constructionofficial@mansfieldtwp.com> *Protect minor's email & parent*
Subject: Re: Dig park questions

I told her I thought Jeff would prob be the person but I didn't want to assume. Thank you!!

Get [Outlook for iOS](#)

From: Michael Fitzpatrick <administrator@mansfieldtwp.com>
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 7:22:06 PM
To: Colleen Herbert <recreationchair@mansfieldtwp.com>
Cc: PW Foreman <PWForeman@mansfieldtwp.com>; Doug M. Johnson <Doug.Johnson@rve.com>; Paul Narwid <recreation@mansfieldtwp.com>; Brian Siz <bsiz@mansfieldtwp.com>; Marcial Mojena <mmojena@mansfieldtwp.com>; [REDACTED];
Jef Jones <constructionofficial@mansfieldtwp.com> *Protect minor's email & parent*
Subject: Re: Dig park questions

I'm going to defer to Mr. Jef Jones, copied on this email, for direction on these questions. Mr. Jones has always been the "go to" for these type of construction issues. Jef, hopefully you can give me a few minutes tomorrow in discussing below.

Thank You,
Michael Fitzpatrick
Township Administrator
Township Superintendent
Mansfield Township
3135 Route 206 South, Suite 1
Columbus, N.J. 08022
O: 609-298-0542 ext 1033
F: 609-298-1863
Email: administrator@mansfieldtwp.com

On Apr 11, 2022, at 7:15 PM, Colleen Herbert <recreationchair@mansfieldtwp.com> wrote:

I let Averie know that Doug Johnson cannot attend tomorrow nights meeting. She asked me if I would check in with you gentlemen because she had some questions and wasn't sure who would be the best to answer her.

The first question is in regards to the installation of the fence - there will be some grading that needs to be done (Lippincott and Matt Brown are doing that work) and she wasn't sure if that would require any type of inspection and which comes first- the fence or the grading.

Next - there will be a gravel base that's going under the shade structure and she wanted to know again if inspections are required and who does them.

Lastly, she wants to find out if there are any sign regulations that she needs to adhere to- can someone point her in the right direction so she can get that information.

I copied her on this email incase you want to communicate with her directly.

Thank you
Colleen Herbert

Get Outlook for iOS

Ashley Jolly

From: Jef Jones
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 10:35 AM
To: Ashley Jolly
Subject: FW: All Recreation Buildings

From: Colleen Herbert <recreationchair@mansfieldtwp.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2022 3:01 PM
To: Michael Fitzpatrick <administrator@mansfieldtwp.com>; Paul Narwid <recreation@mansfieldtwp.com>
Cc: PW Foreman <PWForeman@mansfieldtwp.com>; Jef Jones <constructionofficial@mansfieldtwp.com>
Subject: Re: All Recreation Buildings

I thought they had all of that. Paul? Thank

Get [Outlook for iOS](#)

From: Michael Fitzpatrick <administrator@mansfieldtwp.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2022 1:24:02 PM
To: Paul Narwid <recreation@mansfieldtwp.com>; Colleen Herbert <recreationchair@mansfieldtwp.com>
Cc: PW Foreman <PWForeman@mansfieldtwp.com>; Jef Jones <constructionofficial@mansfieldtwp.com>
Subject: All Recreation Buildings

Rec,

May I politely request DPW has either keys or code numbers to ALL Recreation Buildings, Sheds ect... so the Township can gain easy access if and when needed. If there are updates done to codes or new keys, kindly include DPW.

Thank You,
Michael Fitzpatrick
Township Administrator
Township Superintendent
Mansfield Township
3135 Route 206 South, Suite 1
Columbus, N.J. 08022
O: 609-298-0542 Ext 1033
F: 609-298-1863
Email: administrator@mansfieldtwp.com